B-3226

B-3224 - B-3233 . 1245-1855
926-900 T.ight St. (West side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

This group of houses located along the west side of the 900 block of Light
St. were originally all built as two story plus attic, two bay wide brick houses
with gable roofs, much like the houses to the west along Hamburg and Henrietts
Streets. Many,. however, have since been enlarged to a full three stories in
height and now have shed roofs and bracketed cornices. Most currently serve a
mixed commercial/residential use. The houses located in the southern half of
the block, south of Wheeling St. (916-926 Light St.) were built by John S. Gittings
as part of his development of the unit block of Hamburg St.; those hosues located
to the north of Wheeling St. (900-914 Light St.) were built by a variety of
individual owners.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This pair of houses were originally both two story plus attic brick houses
with gable roofs, built in the late 1840's as part of a row of gable roofed
houses extending along this side of Light St. 920 Light St., however, was
subsequently enlarged and today is three stories in height with a shed roof.
Both houses are covered with formstone and have had their first floor areas
converted into shop-fronts.

918 Light St. is two and a half stories in height, 920 Light St. is three
storiés in height. Both houses are 15' wide and occupy lots 80' deep. Each
house has a two and a half story high, one bay wide and deep stair hall extension
which connects the main house to a two story high, two bay deep rear additionmn.
918 Light St. has a further one story high, one and a half bay deep addition, and
920 Light has a further two story high, three bay deep addition. Rear end windows
in this addition overlook the alley at the back of the house. The houses were
probably constructed in running bond but their facades have been covered with
formstone. 918 has a low-pitched gable roof; 920 has a shed roof. The houses
share centrally located double rectangular chimneys, one on the front gable, one
on the rear gable. Each also has a rear end chimney at the western end of the © '
kitchen addition.

The original treatment of the door and window lintels has been hidden by
the formstone covering. All of the window openings are filled with 1/1 double
hung sash. The first floor areas of the houses have been combined into a single
shop-front, with tall, vertical plate glass windows set on low brick bases.

The only door is located in the northernmost bay of 920 Light St. It is a late
Victorian glass and panel type set beneath a single light transom.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 926 Light St.

Like the neighboring houses along Light St., this pair seems always to have
served as combination commercial/residential structures. The first owner of 920 Light
St., a Henry Travers, was a wood dealer at this location in the early 1850's. A later
owner, a Christopher Andre, was a painter, and sold paints here in the 1870's.

At 918 Light St., John North of J operated as a wood dealer in the late 1850's.

lgaltimore City Directory, 1851, 1853-54; 1876

21bid., 1858-59

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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B-3226

918-920 Light Street
Block 0918 Lots 045-044
Baltimore City

Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3226  918-920 Light St.
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